
RE: Memorandum - Courses that Were Missed During 5-Year Review Process to be
Deleted

Judith Bilsky <Judith.Bilsky@fsw.edu>
Wed 11/30/2022 8:51 AM

To: Martin A. McClinton <Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu>
Cc: Sheila Seelau <Sheila.Seelau@fsw.edu>;Brenda Knight <Brenda.Knight@fsw.edu>;Timothy J. Maricle
<Timothy.Maricle@fsw.edu>;April Fleming <April.Fleming@fsw.edu>;Deborah D. Teed
<Deborah.Teed@fsw.edu>;Elizabeth Schott <Elizabeth.Schott@fsw.edu>;Mary Myers
<Mary.Myers@fsw.edu>;Tami Such <Tami.Such@fsw.edu>
Approved.
 
Dr. Judith Bilsky
Interim VPAA
 
 
From: Martin A. McClinton
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 8:58 AM
To: Judith Bilsky <Judith.Bilsky@fsw.edu>
Cc: Sheila Seelau <Sheila.Seelau@fsw.edu>; Brenda Knight <Brenda.Knight@fsw.edu>; Timothy J. Maricle
<Timothy.Maricle@fsw.edu>; April Fleming <April.Fleming@fsw.edu>; Deborah D. Teed
<Deborah.Teed@fsw.edu>; Elizabeth Schott <Elizabeth.Schott@fsw.edu>; Mary Myers <Mary.Myers@fsw.edu>;
Tami Such <Tami.Such@fsw.edu>
Subject: Memorandum - Courses that Were Missed During 5-Year Review Process to be Deleted
 

Memorandum
 

Courses that Were Missed During 5-Year Review Process to be Deleted
 
Date:      November 22, 2022
From:      Dr. Martin McClinton,
                   Associate Vice President of Academic Affairs
To:            Dr. Judith Bilsky
                   Vice President of Academic Affairs

               
During the 5-Year Course Review process, the following courses had been identified by the faculty and
Deans of each School as obsolete, but were inadvertently left off of the list sent to the Board of
Trustees.  Florida Statute, 1007.24, FAC 6A-10.0331, and FSW College Operating Procedure 03-0605,
requires that a review of courses be undertaken and courses removed if the FSW course has not
taught during the five years preceding the effective date of the next catalog. However, it is not a
requirement that all course deletions are approved by Board action.  Therefore, I recommend that
 in order to ensure accuracy in the Catalog that the following courses, previously identified for
deletion by the faculty, be removed from FSW course catalog at the end of this academic year through this
memorandum.

 
Prefix Number Course Title School

EDU 2910 UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH SoE
EDM 3230 MIDDLE & SEC CURRIC & INST SoE
ACG 3103 INTERMEDIATE ACCOUNTING I SoBT



Prefix Number Course Title School
ACG 3341 COST ACCOUNTING SoBT
CJE 2643C ADVANCED CRIME SCENE TECH SoBT
CJE 2770C CRIME SCENE PHOTOGRAPHY SoBT
COP 3337 INTERMEDIATE PROGRAMMING (C++) SoBT
COP 3338 ADVANCED C++ PROGRAMMING SoBT
MAN 4441 NEGOTIATION SoBT
SLS 2949 WORK EXPERIENCE INTERNSHIP II SoBT
SLS 1107 ACHIEVING ACADEMIC SUCCESS SoAHSS
TPA 2291 FUND THEATRE PRACTICE II SoAHSS
BSC 1093C ANAT & PHYS I SoPAS
BSC 1094C ANAT & PHYS II SoPAS
EGN 2312 ENGINEERING MECHANICS/STATICS SoPAS
EGN 2322 ENGINEERING MECHANICS/DYNAMICS SoPAS
ISC 1002C FOUNDATIONS INTERDIS SCIENC II SoPAS
MAS 3105 LINEAR ALGEBRA SoPAS
MAS 4301 ABSTRACT ALGEBRA I SoPAS
EMS 2649 PARAMEDIC CLINICAL SoHP
EMS 2654 PARAMEDIC INTERNSHIP I SoHP
EMS 2655 PARAMEDIC INTERNSHIP II SoHP
EMS 2656 PARAMEDIC INTERNSHIP III SoHP
EMS 2671 PARAMEDIC I SoHP
EMS 2672 PARAMEDIC II SoHP
EMS 2673 PARAMEDIC III SoHP
EMS 2674 PARAMEDIC IV SoHP
EMS 2671L PARAMEDIC I LAB SoHP
EMS 2672L PARAMEDIC II LAB SoHP
EMS 2673L PARAMEDIC III LAB SoHP
EMS 2674L PARAMEDIC IV LABORATORY SoHP
FFP 2630 LATENT INVESTIGATIONS SoHP
HIM 2222 BASIC ICD-9-CM CODING SoHP
HSA 1100 ORIENTATION TO HEALTHCARE SoHP
HUS 1013 SELF ESTEEM IN HUMAN SERVICES SoHP
HUS 1111 INTRO TO INTRA/INTER PERS PROC SoHP
HUS 2406 PHARMACOLOGY IN DRUG ABUSE SoHP
RET 4285 CARDIOPULMRY DIAG & INTERVENT SoHP

 
 
 
 
Martin A. McClinton, D. Phil.
Acting Vice President of Academic Affairs
 
Florida SouthWestern State College
8099 College Parkway
Fort Myers, FL  33919



PH: 239.432.6798 (or internal ext. 16798)
Email: Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu  
 

 ﻿﻿Florida SouthWestern State College, an equal access institution, prohibits discrimination in its employment, programs and
activities based on race, sex, gender identity, age, color, religion, national origin, ethnicity, disability, pregnancy, sexual
orientation, marital status, genetic information or veteran status. Questions pertaining to educational equity, equal access or
equal opportunity should be addressed to the College’s Title IX Coordinator/Equity Officer: Angie Snyder; Room A-
106A; 8099 College Parkway SW, Fort Myers, FL 33919; (239) 489-9051; equity@fsw.edu. FSW online anonymous
reporting www.fsw.edu/report. 
 
Inquiries/complaints can be filed with the Title IX Coordinator/Equity Officer online, in person, via mail, via email, or with the
US Department of Education, Office of Civil Rights, Atlanta Office: 61 Forsyth St. SW Suite 19T70, Atlanta, GA 30303-
8927.   
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